

From: Eliud Bonilla

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 18, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0599-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

Mr. Antony Serafini,

Thank you for the explanation regarding the decision to dismiss the application. We are reaching out to Mr. Scott Galbraith(NASA GSFC Spectrum Manager) for coordination. I wish to ask, once we obtain written coordination will we be able to continue with the current filing or is a new STA application required? Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mr. Eliud Bonilla